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The Valentine Homestead house, at Roslyn, L 1., as it appeared before being altired
by the Roslyn Neighborhood Association.

The Roslyn Neighborhood Associa-

The Girl Pioneers' float took the first prize in their section of the R oslyn Fourth of July parade. Behind this float is that of the Pres
byterian Sunday School. Following are the Boy Scouts

New mill erected on the site of the old Roslyn Paper Mill by Harold Godwin, grandson of William Cullen Bryant

Old Roslyn and Hempstead Harbor. This photograph is fiom the original
painting by Billet in the possession of Joshua T. Hicks.

JULY 16. 1916

The Valentine Homestead house as it now appears, the home of the Roslyn Neighbor-
hood Association. It was opened on May 16, 1916.

tion Is Rejuvenating Roslyn
Photos by W. H. Pickering

Fire Chiefs Fyfe of Glenwood. Snedeker of Roslyn an d Robbins of Highlands leading the Roslyn Indepen-
dence Day parade. Following is the car of the President H D. Walbridge of the Roslyn Neighborhood Ass'n.'

Prize winning float in the Business Section of the Roslyn Neighborhood Assoc lation's Independence Day Parade. The float was presented to the association,


